

Minutes of the Crich Neighbourhood Plan Meeting Held on Thursday 1st December 2016 at 7.30pm

Present:

Kevin Oliver (Chair)	KO
Christine Bryan	CB
Steve Wood	SW
Claire Parkinson	CP
John Bettison	JB
Hilary Edelston	HE
Chris Collison	CC
Richard Walsh	RW

Apologies:

Bob Pennyfather	BP
Becky Pennyfather	RP
Rachel Robson	RR
Margaret Lane	ML

1. Apologies

Apologies were received as above and everyone was welcomed to the meeting.

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting

2.1 The minutes of the meeting held on 17th November 2016 were agreed as a true record. Thanks were expressed to SW for taking notes in the absence of CP.

3. Matters Arising

3.1 There were no matters arising.

4. Draft Plan (v6)

4.1 The remaining "Purple points" were addressed in the meeting with the last few bits yet to be clarified by those not present and still to be added to v.7. JB to check with RR re progress on remaining environment points. RR was thanked for all the hard work she has put in on her sections.

5. Urban Forward Draft v3

5.1 New draft had not been received so was not considered. CC to chase Garry

6. Date of next meeting

15th December at The Comrades Club, School Lane, Crich, 7.30pm

Action

JB

CC